
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, July 06, 2017 2:21 PM 
Kiwanis Curry 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 170130 

Thank you, will do! 

From: Kiwanis Curry 
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 2:07PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 170130 

Yes. Thanks! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 12:42 PM 
To: Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 170130 

Hi Khvanis, 

For confirmation, should DN 05571-2017 also be moved from Docket 20170000 to Docket 20170130? 

Dorothy 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 12:02 PM 
To: Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 170130 

Hi l(jwanis, 

Per your request, we '"rill move DN 05572- 2017 from Docket 20170000 to Docket 20170130. 

Have a good afternoon. 

Dorothy 

From: Kiwanis Curry 
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 11:44 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 170130 

Hi Dorothy, 

Please move document no. 05572-17 to docket no. 170130-TL. Thanks 

Kiwanis l. Curry 
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Public Utility Analyst 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Phone: (850) 413-6662 
Fax: (850) 413-6663 
Email: kcurrv@psc.state. fl. us 
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